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Hardwick Parish Council Response to the C2C Independent Audit
Register of Assumptions and Constraints: 25 April 2021

Thank you for the copy of the Assumptions and Constraints Register received on 25% March 2021. Our
initial comments that I sent you on 12% March 2021 were largely a chronological summary of the events
from the C2C conception through to the current Independent Audit and the impact and constraints as they
impact on Hardwick.

As such, whereas our initial report generally and specifically addresses the issues presented in your
Register, I felt it might be helpful to “line up” our comments against your referenced issues. As our
Introduction and 10-point Assessment tended to discuss issues wider than the specific points in your
Register, this leads to a certain amount of repetition but hopefully you will find this approach helpful.

We have not changed the text from our earlier report, just presented it in what I hope is helpfully aligned
to the Assumptions and Constraints you have identified. Each of our comments is in line with your

Register and preceded with a yellow identifier which relates each response to one or more of the
Introductory comments and 10 points in our original report sent on 12t March 2021

Kind regards

Alan Everitt

Councillor, Hardwick Parish Council
Highways and Road Safety Working Group
[Redacted]

CC Anthony Gill, Chairman, Hardwick Parish Council, Parish Clerk
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